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Winnipeg

Office of the Chief Administrative Officer ® Bureau de directeur municipal

August 18, 2014

Mr. Colin Craig

1881 Portage Avenue
PO Box 42123
Winnipeg, MB R3J 3X7

Dear Mr. Craig:

RE: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
Request No. 14 07 590

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
request received July 24, 2014, in which you request the following:

*...documentation on the number of staff that were laid off, received a pay, demotion or
pay freeze as a result of the Fire Hall Audit (2013), Police Headquarters Audit (2014) or
Real Estate Audit (2014). Please note the numbers by form of penalty.”

Please note that no records exist documenting the number of staff that were laid off, received a pay,
demotion or pay freeze as a result of the Fire Hall Audit (2013), Police Headquarters Audit (2014) or
Real Estate Audit (2014). Accordingly, your request is refused under paragraph 12(1)(c)(i) of the
Act:

12(1) In a response under section 11, the head of the public body shall inform the applicant ...
(c) if access to the record or part of the record is refused,

(i) in the case of a record that does not exist or cannot be located, that the record
does not exist or cannot be located, ....

Please note that S. 59(1) of The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act provides
that you may make a complaint about this decision to the Manitoba Ombudsman. You have 60
days from the receipt of this letter to make a complaint on the prescribed form to the Manitoba
Ombudsman, 750 — 500 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3X1, telephone 204-982-
9130.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 986-8281.

Y truly, /7’\,_,_/\/_\\
Janeg/Thomas

FIPPA Coordinator
Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

cc: Mr. Don Kroeker, City Records Manager, City Clerk’s Office
Mr. M. Lemoine, City Clerk’s Office
Mr. G. Berkowski, Corporate Support Services



